April 8, 2004

From:  GEITA05 Source Selection Team





To:  GEITA 05 Interested Offerors

Subject:  Request for Information #3 GEITA05, Feedback from Contractors on Draft RFP Sections L & M and other documents

1. Please comment on Section L, Subfactor 1.1, and Corporate Experience.  Are the requirements clearly stated?

2. Provide comments and recommendations on the Tables included in Section L for Sub factor 1.1, Corporate Experience.  Do the tables provide a good mechanism to clearly explain your Corporate Experience?

3. Review the page number limitations for the technical volume.  Are they realistic?

4. Is it understood that the Prime is responsible for creating a team that is financially sound?  And that this requirement includes the financial stability of all teaming partners?

5. Is it clear that the team (Offeror and Teaming Partners) should have DCAA approved accounting systems?

6. Are the small business participation requirements, Section L, Subfactor 1.4, clear?  Do you understand the evaluation criteria detailed for this subfactor in Section M?

7. Please provide comments on the Government’s Performance Plan that will be utilized to access contractor performance and manage the contract.

8. Please provide comments on the Contracting Support requirement added to the PWS (Para 2.3.15).

9. The government plans to utilize Cost plus fixed fee and Firm Fixed priced ordering arrangements for this Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (ID/IQ) contract.  Please comment on the Section M cost evaluation criteria and Section L instructions for this cost information.  Please note that factor 7.4 was inadvertently included in the prior draft Section M as has now been removed. 

Request responses by 3:00 p.m. local time, 16 April 2004.  Please e-mail responses to ralph.urias@brooks.af.mil.

Attachments

1. Draft Section L & M dated 8 April 2004

2. Draft PWS dated 8 April 2004

3. Draft Performance Plan dated 8 April 2004

4. Questions & Answers dated 8 April 2004  in response to GEITA ’05 DRAFT SOW RFI and SECTION M (RFI#2)
